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To Whom It May Concern:

On October 23, 2015, the Alabama Community College System (ACCS) issued a Request for Bid
(RFB) for the Alabama Community College System and Alabama Higher Education Joint Purchasing
Agreement for computer equipment with peripherals, software, networking equipment, maintenance,
professional supportservices, and othertechnology-related equipment.

I'want to thank you for responding to this request by submitting a bid. By this memorandum,] am
announcing the verdors to whom the bid will be awarded. An evaluation committec comprised of two-
year and four-year institution technology experts reviewed all responses to the RFB and selected forty-
five vendors, based on the criteria specificd in the RFB, who will become part of the joint purchaging
agreement for a period of one year. The scope of vendors chosen should meet the diverse needs of the
institutions of the ACCS and other higher education entities. The vendors recommended to me by the
¢valuation committee and to whom ! am awarding the bid, effective March 1, 2016, arc as follows:

Adcap CDt Gov Connection PC Solutions
Ameritek CDW Government Graybar Pinnacle
Apogee Telecom Classroom Technologies Hewlett-Packard Presidio
Arey Jones Clear Winds HighTide Prosys
AVI]SPL CMA Howard Technologies  Synergetics
Berney Office Solutions  Crabtree HP Technical Innovation
Blackboard Dasher HPE TekLinks
Brightspace Dell IBM Venture
Business Systems Digitel InCare Technologies  Zones

Cable Express Entrinsik ITS

Canvas by Instructure ESB Layer 3

Carahsoft EMC LST

Further, the committee also recommended that rencwal of this contract should be automatic unless the
Alabama Community College System notifies the vendor(s) or the vendor(s) notifies the Alabama
College System within 60 days of termination of a desire to cancel participation in the contract, Based on
this recommendation, [ am hereby notifying the successful vendors that this contract shall be

automatically renewed on March 1, 2017, for a period of one year, unless 60 days’ notice of termination is
given by either party,
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Vendors who did not provide the Vendor Disclosure form, Immigration Compliance forms, or proofs of
insurance, but indicated in the bid response that the documentation would be made available upon
successful awarding of the bid will need to provide said documentation prior to the effective bid dated.

Once again, 1 appreciate your time and effort in preparing your response to meet the technology needs of
the Alabama Community College System.

Sincerely, /
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Mark A, Heinrich, Ph.D.
Chancellor



